

VOCATIONAL PLACEMENT

PLACEMENT PROVIDER INFORMATION BOOKLET

Copyright © TAFE SA, 2023

First edition 2015 Second edition 2016 Third edition 2023

Contact details

TAFE SA Vocational Placement Team Email: vocationalplacements@tafesa.edu.au

Disclaimer

No part of this publication may be reproduced in any form, or stored in a database or retrieval system, or transmitted or distributed in any form by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise without written permission from TAFE SA.

Every effort has been made to provide accurate and complete information. However, TAFE SA assumes no responsibility for any direct, indirect, incidental, or consequential damages arising from the use of information in this document.

CONTENTS

Overview	4
What is a Vocational Placement?	4
How does Vocational Placement work?	
Is a Vocational Placement Agreement necessary?	5
What's in it for me?	5
Is there a cost involved?	5
What are my roles and responsibilities?	5
What are my legal obligations?	
Screening Checks (Department of Human Services/Police)	6
What if the student has identified additional needs?	
Medical Conditions/Immunisations	7
What are the insurance arrangements for a student on Vocational Placement?	7
What if there is an incident or accident?	8
What do I do if the student causes damage or loss whilst on placement?	8
Do I need to consider any industrial relations issues?	8
What do I do on the student's first day?	9
How do I plan the placement?	9
How do I help the student learn the skills?	
What is my role in a student's assessment?	9
What do I do with the student if I am too busy to supervise them?	10
Can a placement be terminated?	10
Can a placement be varied?	
What do I do when the Vocational Placement has finished?	10
Who do I contact if I need help or if something goes wrong?	11

Overview

As a Placement Provider in TAFE SA's Vocational Placement program, your organisation and yourself are integral to this program. You, and/or any employee will be nominated to be a workplace supervisor for the purposes of the Vocational Placement and will be playing an important role in assisting TAFE SA students to develop their skills to industry standards and become job ready.

This Placement Provider Information Booklet has been prepared to inform you, and/or a nominated workplace supervisor, of the benefits of Vocational Placement and the essential provisions of a TAFE SA student Vocational Placement, including details of your roles and responsibilities. It also provides details of the TAFE SA insurance arrangements and the insurance required of you. You should read it carefully as it will inform you of most of the information required to ensure asuccessful outcome for both the student and your organisation.

Any questions you or your nominated workplace supervisor have about TAFE SA Vocational Placement should be referred to the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator (a lecturer, course coordinator, an administrative officer with general responsibilities for Vocational Placement or a designated Vocational Placement Coordinator within the TAFE SA business unit within which the student is studying) who has made contact with you, or whose details have been provided by the student proposing to undertake a placement opportunity with you. These contact details are also stated on the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Agreement(s) that you have, or are to be asked to, enter into to formalise the placement of a TAFE SA student(s).

What is a Vocational Placement?

A Vocational Placement is any structured, assessable workplace learning that prepares TAFE SA students for the workforce and is linked to specific units of competency within their program of study i.e. is an assessable component of a relevant Training Package, ASQA-accredited VET course curriculum, or TEQSA-accredited higher education course curriculum.

This experience in the workplace will:

- help students link knowledge and skills with jobs;
- help students to better understand theory they have learnt by putting it into practice;
- give students hands-on experience in the workplace; and
- be an assessable part of the student's course.

It is generally different from work experience. Instead of just observing what goes on, students are given the opportunity to undertake practical tasks to demonstrate skills related to their program under the supervision of a workplace supervisor. You will be briefed on your role and responsibilities by the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator.

How does Vocational Placement work?

By now, a TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator and/or a TAFE SA student will have made contact with you about the potential for a placement to occur. The TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator will ensure your workplace is suitable for the placement (e.g. work health and safety compliant, able to provide the practical training required) and negotiate and agree to placement arrangements that suit your needs. The TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator will also negotiate the practical activities/specific tasks to be given to a student with you and/or a workplace supervisor if you have nominated one to supervise the student.

The TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator will speak with you about the placement requirements, assessment of skills/training and any special conditions you require, before a student placement can be formalised (through the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Agreement) and commence e.g.:

- attendance requirements (dates and start/finish times) and duration of the placement;
- particular safety or clothing item requirements;
- any required skills you wish the student to have;
- any Department of Human Services Screening Checks/Police Check requirements (see **Screening Checks** (**Department of Human Services/Police)** below);
- any immunisations or medical/health checks that are required; and/or
- any pre-reading required of the student e.g. relevant workplace policies or procedures.

You may also wish to interview the student before the placement commences to make sure they are appropriate for your workplace.

The placement can then commence and progress in accordance with the Vocational Placement Agreement in order to undertake the agreed activities/tasks and practice the skills they will subsequently be assessed on. These skills will not be any different to those currently undertaken by employees within the Placement Provider workplace.

Students on placement must be supervised by the Placement Provider or one of its staff, and the supervising person must be appropriately qualified and/or experienced in the agreed activities/tasks and practices the student is to undertake e.g. for a Nursing student placement, a Registered Nurse is required to supervise the student.

Is a Vocational Placement Agreement necessary?

A Vocational Placement Agreement is required **for every placement** which is specified in the Training and Assessment Strategy as an assessable component of a relevant Training Package, ASQA-accredited VET course curriculum, or TEQSA-accredited higher education course curriculum, to ensure that both you and the student are aware of respective responsibilities and expectations during the placement.

Only the Vocational Placement Agreement provided by TAFE SA can be used for Vocational Placements. The Vocational Placement Agreement must be signed by all parties (TAFE SA, the student and you) before a placement starts. Students cannot be placed with you if you refuse to enter into the Vocational Placement Agreement. The TAFE SA insurance arrangements (see **What are the insurance arrangements for a student on Vocational Placement** on page 7) may not apply if there is not a valid signed Agreement.

What's in it for me?

Your participation will enable you to:

- become involved in making education more relevant to the workplace:
- provide existing employees with opportunities to pass on their valuable skills and knowledge;
- have exposure, without obligation, to potential future employees;
- gain community and professional goodwill for helping students improve their skills and increase their employment opportunities;
- provide feedback to TAFE SA on course (and Vocational Placement) structure and requirements; and
- help to bring in training systems that will improve productivity.

Is there a cost involved?

Normally students are not paid for work placement. While students remain unpaid during the Vocational Placement, there is no employment relationship between the student and you. TAFE SA encourages this protocol. An exception to this is where the student is concurrently your employee.

However, if you decide to pay the student, this may change your relationship to that of employer/employee and may make you responsible for worker's compensation payments.

There is no financial outlay involved in having a TAFE SA student on placement; however it is acknowledged that there is an indirect cost in terms of the time required to induct and supervise the student. The trade-off for your organisation and your industry in general is the increased skills base and improved career paths of the students who are able to come into your workplace.

In addition, should you decide to employ a student following a placement, you save the time and money involved in advertising the position and interviewing applicants through already having the opportunity to observe their performance in a real working environment.

What are my roles and responsibilities?

You, or your workplace supervisor, are required to:

- provide opportunities for the student to practice a variety of skills that have been discussed between you and the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator;
- provide the student with a safe working environment to practice their skills in;
- ensure that the student is adequately supervised by yourself or another appropriately skilled employee; and
- observe the student undertaking specific tasks as agreed to with the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator.
 This may require completing some documentation at appropriate times and provide feedback on their knowledge,
 skills and attitudes during placement, as part of the student's skills assessment e.g. in a Student Logbook (or
 similar).

If students are rotated in your workplace and another employee becomes the workplace supervisor, they should be aware of the requirements of the placement and the details of this Placement Provider Information Booklet. Remember there might be a requirement that the supervisor have certain characteristics or hold a certain qualification, so please discuss all potential workplace supervisors with the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator who is your TAFE SA contact.

What are my legal obligations?

As a Person Conducting a Business or Undertaking (PCBU) under the *Work Health and Safety Act 2012* (SA), you have certain legal responsibilities relating to the duty of care you owe to all persons on your premises, including students on placement. The definition of "worker" in the Act includes (subsection 7(1), paragraph (g)) "a student gaining work experience". By extension, this includes TAFE SA students undertaking a Vocational Placement. The Act places an onus

on a person conducting a business or undertaking (as defined in the Act but essentially meaning an employer), to safeguard the student undertaking a Vocational Placement **in the same manner** as they would one of the businesses' employees (**but not as an employee**).

In some industries, e.g. Child Care, there are legislated accreditation processes in place as well as compliance requirements with Child Safe Environment (CSE) processes (including having a CSE Policy, current CSE Compliance Statement and current Working With Children Checks for your staff). If these are applicable, you should ensure that all requirements are current, otherwise TAFE SA will not be able to place a student in your organisation.

While you have a student in your workplace, they need to be aware of situations that you may take for granted. They should be treated as you would a new employee. You may need to point out safe operating procedures and relevant work health and safety practices, as well as identify any risks or hazards that may exist, in your workplace. This is all part of the student's learning about the world of work.

In addition, as an employer, you have legal responsibilities under legislation relating to equal opportunity, antidiscrimination, sexual harassment and racial harassment. TAFE SA students undertaking a Vocational Placement within your organisation should be treated **in the same manner** as your employees in terms of these laws (**but not as an employee**).

Screening Checks (Department of Human Services/Police)

Some Placement Providers, particularly those within the Community Services and Hospitality sectors and other sectors working with children or young people or persons who are vulnerable e.g. disabled or aged, will require a student to provide one or more of the following:

- 1. Working With Children Check (valid for 5 years);
- 2. National Disability Insurance Scheme (NDIS) Worker Check (valid for 5 years);
- 3. Aged care Sector Check (valid for 3 years);
- 4. Working with Vulnerable People Check (valid for 3 years);
- 5. General Employment Check (valid for 3 years); and/or
- 6. National Police Check (point in time check only),

before accepting a TAFE SA student for a Vocational Placement. These requirements are generally consistent with the requirements of employees for each sector.

Screening Checks 1 – 5 above are undertaken through the South Australian Department of Human Services Central Screening Unit (DHS).

Screening Check 6 (National Police Check) can be accessed through SAPOL or fit2work.

In engaging with a TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator about the potential placement of a TAFE SA student(s), a TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator should ask you to confirm any DHS Screening Check(s) or National Police Check requirements that a student will need to source and provide to you and whether a copy of the Check outcome is to be retained by you, in order for the placement to proceed.

Students will be advised of any Screening Check requirements for a Vocational Placement during course induction processes i.e. prior to enrolment, with reinforcement of the requirements given to students during class/individual discussion on Vocational Placement prior to a placement occurring. The process for initiating a DHS Screening Check or National Police Check should also be outlined to the students at induction. This will generally provide students with reasonable lead time to apply for the required check(s). Where such a check(s) is required by you, any fees associated with the requisite application(s) must be borne by the student.

Notification of DHS Screening Check/National Police Check Outcomes

Students will be sent a DHS clearance email confirming the outcome of their screening check(s). Where an issue is identified by the DHS Screening Unit, the student should raise this with their Vocational Placement Coordinator or lecturer to discuss the issue of concern.

In relation to National Police Check outcomes, a student will receive a letter or email from SAPOL (or Fit2Work if acting on the student's/TAFE SA's behalf) confirming the student's Disclosable History.

Where a Disclosable History is identified in a DHS or SAPOL (Fit2Work) Screening Check outcome which may impact on the student's placement opportunity, the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator will advise the student of the appropriate process to follow to determine if the placement can proceed.

This may include further discussion with you, noting that you have the final say in determining whether a student's DHS Screening Check(s) or Disclosable History will prevent the student's proposed placement with you.

What if the student has identified additional needs?

Students with identified (as disclosed on the Vocational Placement Agreement) additional needs (which may include students from other cultural backgrounds with language or learning barriers, students with literacy/numeracy challenges, pregnant students, students with a disability or significant medical conditions and/or any substantiated reason why the student cannot comply with the requirements of a placement) need additional workplace and safety considerations before being placed in a Vocational Placement.

TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinators will discuss a student's particular needs with the student before discussing a proposed appropriate placement. The student may require additional reasonable adjustment to placement arrangements or assessment procedures. The duty of care to a student with identified additional needs is higher than that of a student not having them, so particular attention should be paid to work health and safety aspects of a proposed placement.

With student consent, the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator will discuss any identified additional needs with you prior to finalising a placement opportunity.

In some cases, you may decide to request the student to provide a medical clearance before they start a proposed Vocational Placement.

Medical Conditions/Immunisations

Pursuant to the Vocational Placement Agreement, a student proposing to undertake a Vocational Placement is obligated to advise their TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator and you of any known medical factors/conditions, including medication or treatment being taken/given in relation to a condition(s), that may affect the student, and/or be a safety issue to you or your staff or patients/clients during a placement.

In some cases, Placement Providers in the Community Services and Health sectors (in a health facility environment) may require:

- a student to have a medical examination before a proposed placement can commence. Should this occur, any medical costs incurred are to be borne by the student; or
- a student to be fitted for a respirator mask as a measure to mitigate contracting or spreading Covid-19; or
- students proposing a placement in a health facility to be appropriately immunised before the proposed placement can commence.

If you are in charge of a SA Health facility e.g. Nursing/Dental/Aged Care/Health Services Assistance/Allied Health/Pathology facilities, you may require students proposed to undertake a placement in your facility to be appropriately immunised before the proposed placement can commence. This is generally required to meet clinical facility accreditation standards and to protect your staff and patients/clients from vaccine preventable diseases.

Students who refuse to be fitted for a respirator mask or to have the requisite immunisations (whether for medical, religious or other reasons) are made aware by their TAFE SA Vocational placement Coordinator that such refusal may prevent them from undertaking a placement with a SA Health clinical facility.

Where a student refuses to be fitted for a respirator mask or to have the Placement Provider required immunisations, a student may be referred to you for further discussion.

What are the insurance arrangements for a student on Vocational Placement?

The TAFE SA insurance arrangements are detailed in the Schedule of Insurance attached to the Vocational Placement Agreement provided to you by the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator or the student.

Broadly, TAFE SA will provide capped personal accident cover to students for:

- out-of-pocket medical expenses (hospital, ambulance, dental, optical, physiotherapy, chemist and other related health care expenses, up to \$2,500 in aggregate), following initial pursuit of expense reimbursement/payment from Medicare/private health/other insurance policies/Health Care Card or other health care claim sources;
- lump sum and death benefits similar to employee entitlements under sections 58 and 61 of the *Return to Work Act* 2014 (SA) (but NOT payable under that Act);
- personal property loss or damage, up to \$300, resulting from an accident/incident which causes personal injury to the student or a third party and for which reimbursement/payment has been made under the TAFE SA insurance cover.

The cover includes personal injury suffered while travelling between their place of study (TAFE SA Campus) and the site of the Vocational Placement or between various sites of your organisation for the purposes of the placement but does **NOT** extend to travel from the student's home or lodgings to the placement site.

Benefits payable under this personal accident cover may be denied should a student undertaking a Vocational Placement sustain injury or loss due to their direct or indirect serious or wilful misconduct.

Placement Providers must certify on the Vocational Placement Agreement that they hold their own public liability insurance cover or self-insure against this risk. This is to cover you should the negligent actions of the Placement Provider or its employees cause injury or loss to you.

TAFE SA's public liability insurance provides cover for loss or damage in connection with TAFE SA activities, where TAFE SA is deemed legally liable for such things as third party property damage, personal injury and/or death, etc. TAFE SA does not automatically provide liability cover for costs arising from accidental damage to private property. Claims may be met under TAFE SA's public liability insurance if, on the basis of legal opinion, the damage attributable to a wrongful act or omission on the part of TAFE SA.

TAFE SA staff who visit your site(s) for the purposes of a Vocational Placement related activity, are covered under the State Government Workers Compensation arrangements.

What if there is an incident or accident?

TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinators should provide both the student undertaking a placement and you with their contact details e.g. work mobile no./work email, to facilitate contact during the placement, including outside of normal business hours in the event that an accident/emergency arises.

In induction/orientation/pre-placement discussions, Vocational Placement Coordinators should broadly discuss with the student and yourself what constitutes an emergency contact requirement e.g. an accident requiring immediate medical treatment/hospitalisation, the sexual abuse, bullying or harassment of a student by someone on your site, or a notifiable incident.

You must notify the Vocational Placement Coordinator if there is an incident or accident involving a TAFE SA student on placement (irrespective of whether the student is injured as a result of, and/or the cause of, an accident).

Should a student be injured in an accident while under your supervision, it is your responsibility to ensure that the student obtains appropriate medical treatment immediately. Where appropriate, the SA Ambulance Services (SAAS) should be called to provide paramedics or an ambulance for medical attention and/or to convey the student to a medical facility for treatment.

SAAS has procedures if a student refuses to be treated or taken by ambulance to a medical facility.

Where the incident is deemed dangerous and a notifiable incident, you must immediately notify SafeWork SA.

You should also:

- ensure any medical practitioner treating the student is informed that the student is not an employee and any charges should be made out to the student, who may then initiate a claim in accordance with the TAFE SA insurance arrangements; and
- ensure the student requests that any medical certificates provided by an attending doctor should be non-Workers Compensation related.

A copy of any documentation related to the accident e.g. written report, Accident/Incident Report; witness statement(s) must be forwarded to the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator, preferably within 2 working days.

What do I do if the student causes damage or loss to my (or a 3rd Party's) property while on placement?

If the student causes loss or damage to your or a 3rd Party's property that must be rectified urgently (e.g. a locksmith needs to be called in to ensure your work premises can be secured if the student loses the keys), after informing the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator of the issue, you can proceed and make those arrangements immediately, rather than waiting for the Vocational Placement Coordinator to provide the paperwork required to make a claim.

Do I need to consider any industrial relations issues?

As agreed with unions when Vocational Placements were first introduced, the hours of a Vocational Placement undertaken by a student should be no more than that stipulated in the *Vocational Placement Agreement* and in accordance with any applicable award for your industry sector. Generally, TAFE SA students should not be placed for more than 240 hours in a 12-month period.

Where a Placement Provider and/or its industry body require a Vocational Placement to exceed the placement hours guideline, you should contact the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator to discuss further.

Students are not to replace an employee (other than an employee on paid annual leave or sick leave), or used to reduce an employee's hours, or be used to replace employees on industrial action. In addition, the following guidelines apply:

• Students must not undertake placements for more than 240 hours per 12 month period; unless a specific exemption from the appropriate union has been sought and permission given, in writing;

- Students should not undertake more than 6 separate placements in a 12 month period;
- Students should not be placed with the same Placement Provider to do the same type of practical activities more than once in a 12 month period;
- The hours of the placement a student does should be in accordance with the relevant industry award; and
- Students are instructed to contact their TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator immediately if they have any concerns relating to industrial issues/disputes or on site/personal safety issues.

What do I do on the student's first day?

The student may be feeling nervous so you should try to make them feel welcome, relaxed and a "part of your team". You will need to induct the student as you would a new employee including, but not limited to:

- · emergency evacuation procedures;
- policies and/or procedures the student needs to be aware of and adhere to:
- relevant work, health and safety guidelines to be followed, as well as any safety equipment and clothing requirements;
- 'housekeeping' details e.g. location of toilets, kitchen/canteen facilities, telephone, secure storage for their personal belongings;
- start and finish times and when breaks are to be taken;
- any security/confidentiality arrangements;
- introducing the student to other staff members with whom they are likely to come into contact with during the placement; and
- if the student will be dealing with customers/clients, identify the student (e.g. with an appropriate badge) so customers or clients will know the individual is new/in training.

How do I plan the placement?

You may wish to:

- consider the current skills of the student, the skills that the student needs to achieve, the learning objectives and the activities to be undertaken to achieve this, as discussed with the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator;
- discuss the skills to be learnt and the activities to be undertaken with the student;
- sequence the skills by starting with the simple ones first, then moving on to the more difficult skills as the student becomes more able and confident;
- set work aside for the student to do when placement day approaches.

Where possible, it is preferable to group a series of skills together so the student can obtain an overall picture of the job and see how the skills are related. For example, to re-stock shelves in a supermarket, a student will learn skills such as stock rotation, using pricing equipment and workplace health and safety practices.

A plan is only a guide for you and the student. It should be flexible enough so that if unexpected tasks occur during a placement day, the student will benefit from these and assist your workplace.

How do I help the student learn the skills?

During the period of the placement, you should provide the student with opportunities to perform the skills multiple times and where possible, under different conditions, range of situations and/or a variety of scenarios. This will show the student how various skills are transferrable between different organisational roles. In some instances, this will be specified in their logbook (if applicable) as it is a mandatory assessment requirement. By doing this and receiving feedback from you, the student is able to practise the skill until they are able to perform it competently.

Feedback to the student during the placement (during a particular activity/task or in time set aside at the end of the day specifically for this purpose) may be verbal and/or written to provide them with an idea of how they are progressing. Feedback can highlight areas in which the student needs to improve. Positive comments also give the student motivation and confidence and you will find that this will improve the student's performance.

What is my role in a student's assessment?

In order to be assessed as achieving a skill, a student needs to demonstrate the skills undertaken while on placement. TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinators overseeing a student placement(s) within your organisation will discuss the range of activities/tasks for the placement which will enable the student to fulfil the training required for assessment. You will also be advised of how to document your observations and assessment. It is also your role to monitor and advise the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator of the student's progress.

Your observation and assessment of the student's skills can occur during or towards the end of the placement, depending on how quickly the student learns and what they already know.

The student needs to demonstrate that they can perform the real-life task associated with the skill. When supervising the student, the skills should be demonstrated in real life situations and must be observed by you. If a situation arises where

this is not possible, other ways could include:

- setting up a 'simulated' situation, for example, imitating stock receiving procedures;
- asking the student questions to explain a situation, for example, evacuation procedures or a safety procedure. Answers can be verbal or written depending on your preference.

Ideally, recording your observations, assessment and any feedback should be completed in the presence of the student. This will give you and the student the opportunity to discuss some of the decisions and to clarify them if necessary. Should you feel uncomfortable with completing the assessment record in the presence of the student or you require some assistance, you should liaise with the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator.

Should a student leave the placement before the end of the allocated time, you may wish to sign off some of the skills achieved up to that date.

In some cases, TAFE SA will require your observations and assessment to be recorded in a TAFE SA Student Logbook (if applicable) or other documentation. The student is responsible for the Logbook/other documentation and will need to provide it to you to sign off the relevant activities/tasks completed and the skills acquired after observing the student undertaking/demonstrating these activities/tasks.

The TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator will liaise with you (as the industry expert) to determine whether the student has satisfactorily demonstrated the required knowledge, skills and attitudes to satisfactorily complete the Vocational Placement module of their course.

However your observations and assessment are recorded, the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator is ultimately responsible for determining the student's competency.

What do I do with the student if I am too busy to supervise them?

There may be times when your work commitments mean you are too busy to organise tasks for the student. If this happens, you can:

- organise work and/or routine tasks for the student that can be done without your supervision. This can be
 documented by a list of simple duties that the student can do which you can subsequently check on at a later
 time:
- organise with other staff members to give the student relevant tasks; and/or
- encourage the student to read organisational policies and procedures or manuals, brochures and publications that are relevant to the duties they are undertaking.

Can a placement be terminated?

A placement may be terminated at any time by TAFE SA (including on behalf of the student), by notice in writing to the student and yourself.

You may also wish to terminate the placement, with or without cause. Where you wish to terminate a placement due to alleged behavioural issues of the student, this should generally only occur after the student has been given notice of the proposed termination, the rationale for the decision to terminate and an opportunity to respond, through the Vocational Placement Coordinator, to the allegation(s) against them (the principles of natural justice/procedural fairness).

Any inappropriate student behaviour identified while on placement will be managed in accordance with the TAFE SA Student Conduct and Discipline Policy.

Additionally, as a Vocational Placement involves the provision of supervision and other support by/to organisations outside of TAFE SA. It is possible that as a result of unforeseen or unavoidable factors impacting an organisation e.g. staff absences, changes in the environment, industrial actions and other factors that may affect the student's learning experience, you may need to cancel or reschedule a Vocational Placement that has been arranged, sometimes at short notice. In such cases, you should discuss this with the Vocational Placement Coordinator and the student as soon as identified.

Notwithstanding this general approach, a placement may be terminated instantly, at the instigation of any party, in the event of a critical incident.

Can a placement be varied?

A placement may be varied at any stage prior to or during the placement e.g. amending attendance patterns, relocation to a different site within the organisation's structure, with the agreement of TAFE SA, the student and you. The variation(s) should be clearly identified on, or as an attachment to, the Vocational Placement Agreement and initialled/signed by the Vocational Placement Coordinator, the student and you.

What do I do when the Vocational Placement has finished?

When the placement has finished, you may wish to interview the student to discuss:

· whether they enjoyed the placement;

- the benefits of the placement;
- any issues or concerns that arose during their time on placement;
- your feedback on, and assessment of, their performance; and
- possible improvements / considerations to be undertaken prior to future placements.

You will need to sign off on the student's placement (through a Student Logbook or other document provided by the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator). Normally, it is the student's responsibility to ensure that the student logbook (or other document) is completed correctly. The student would have organised for the assessment of skills to be initialled and dated by you or the workplace supervisor you have nominated.

It is also the student's responsibility to make sure that the completed Logbook or other document is provided to the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator as soon as possible after the completion of the placement.

This process is generally undertaken on the last day of the placement. However, if you are too busy on the student's last day, organise with the student to discuss the placement and for them to collect the Logbook/other document as soon as possible after their last day of placement.

Who do I contact if I need help or if something goes wrong?

The TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator you have been in contact with is your anchor, as they are the link between TAFE SA, the student and your organisation. The TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator will respond to any queries you may have about the placement and ensure that the Vocational Placement runs as smoothly as possible. It is their role to provide support to all parties and monitor the progress of the placement and to sort out any issues that may arise.

Contact should be made as soon as possible so potential or likely solutions can be identified and initiated quickly. The contact details for the TAFE SA Vocational Placement Coordinator linked to the placement at your organisation are detailed on the Vocational Placement Agreement.